City of White Bear Lake

4701 Highway 61 N.
White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110
651-429-8531 | www.whitebearlake.org

TO: Residents that abut 1t Avenue
FROM: Dan Holzemer, Senior Engineering Technician
DATE: May 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Curb & Gutter Placement
City Project No. 22-01

The contractor will not finish installing curb and gutter on First Avenue today. Weather permitting, the
plan is to finish curb on Friday, June 3rd. We will give you notice next week and apologize for the
inconvenience. You will be able to use your driveway this weekend.

Have a great Memorial Day Weekend and we will be onsite next week.
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**Please see reverse for important information on Driveway Openings. x

SAFETY REMINDER!! Due to heavy truck traffic and general construction activity, we would ask all parents
to inform and make their children aware of the dangers of construction sites and to keep their children a
safe distance from all construction areas. Your support and cooperation in assisting us to maintain a safe
work zone and cautioning children about the dangers of construction sites will be appreciated.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (651) 429-8531.



City of White Bear Lake

4701 Highway 61 N.
White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110
651-429-8531 | www.whitebearlake.org

DRIVEWAY OPENINGS

One or two days prior to pouring the curb,

will be marking your driveway openings
with small white stakes. These stakes
indicate the proposed extents of the curb
opening (lowest “drive-able” portion of the
curb). See picture at left. Generally, this
will be the same width of your existing
driveway. For homeowners changing the
width through our driveway replacement
program, we will mark the curb opening at
the proposed new width.

All driveways will also include a three-foot
wing on each side (as shown in the
pictures below) which slopes up to match
the full height of the curb.




